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Halliday Campbell WS 
Solicitors 

7 Tweeddale Court 
14 High Street  

Edinburgh 
EH1 1TE 

 
 
 

 

 

RNID Typetalk prefix: 18001 

 

DX:  540310 Edinburgh 38                

  

Your ref:  

Our ref: KD/GS   «Ourref» 

 

5 August 2020 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 

PETITION AND COMPLAINT AGAINST CRAIG MURRAY 
  

I refer to the above matter and in particular to your letter dated 31 July 2020 
requesting copies of documents referred to therein. The materials requested are 

not relevant to the Petition and Complaint proceedings and the Crown will not 
be providing any of the items listed. 

 
Further, please be advised that the Crown does not consent to the provision by 

Mr Salmond’s solicitors of any of the material requested: any such disclosure by 
them would be contrary to sections 162 and 163 of the Criminal Justice and 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010.  
 

In relation to the statements and the precognition provided thus far, for our 
part, we cannot see the relevance of these to the issue to be determined before 

the court in this matter. The Crown’s position in this regard will be submitted in 
writing to the court, and copied to you, in advance of the next procedural 

hearing scheduled for 26/8/20. 

 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

Kenny Donnelly 
Procurator Fiscal, High Court 
 
 
 

 

Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service  
Crown Office, 25 Chambers Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1LA 
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